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This fax transmission consists of a total of 27 page including this cover page. If you have not
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DATE: 1/27/97 : ‘ TIME: 3:40 p.m.

TO: ATTORNEY-GENERAL DENNIS VACCO: Ron Turbin, Bureau Chief, Litigation

FAXNO :212/416-6075 . RE: Your Supervisory Responsibility

FROM: DORIS L. SASSOWER

NOTE: The information herein contained is PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, intended Sfor
the use of the intended recipient, named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent
or employee responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any reading, distribution or copying of this document or the information contained
herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this facsimile in error, please notify us immediately
by telephone at the above indicated telephone number and return the original facsimile to us at the
above address by mail. You will be reimbursed for all costs incurred. Thank you!

MESSAGE:

This fax follows our third lengthy telephone message for Mr. Turbin, apprising
him of my complaint concerning criminally fraudulent and collusive conduct on the part of
Assistant Attorney-General Jay Weinstein before the lower district court. This serious situation
calls for immediate supervisory attention by his superiors at the Attorney-General’s Office, as
detailed in my January 14, 1997 urgent letter to Attorney-General Vacco -- to which I have
received no response whatever. A copy of January 14, 1997 letter is enclosed for your
convenience. It is simply shocking that when we called a short while ago, we were again told
that Mr. Weinstein is handling the appeal. : ‘

It is not my intention to be subjected to a repeat of Mr. Weinstein’s utterly
dishonest and sanctionable conduct on appeal. Indeed, when we spoke with him on Friday, he
refused to identify whether he had read the appellate brief and flatly refused to discuss a

stipulation for appropriate injunctive and stay relief, thereby requiring me to be burdened with a
needless motion for relief to which I am entitled, as a matter of law.
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